CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

Interdepartment Correspondence Sheet

TO: _Josephine Garza, Assistant Director, Buildings Inspection Dept.,

FROM: Renee Pomper, Historic Preservation QOffice

COPIESTO: ___(3) Bernadette Pruski, 1 File

SUBJECT: _Monthly Report for the month of APRIL 1990

Date _May 1, 1990

There were a total of férty—one'(Al) cases heard by the Historic
Review Board during the month of April 1990.

Twenty eight (28) were approved; one. (I) of which had. stipulations,
four (4) were postponed, three (3) were withdrawn,.five (5) were
denied, one (1) was to determine significance. .There were two
Committee Reports; there were two discussion items.

Revenue collected $§ -0-.
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RP:rp , Renee Pomper, Histbric Pres.

Office



CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

Interdepartment Conrespondence Sheet

Gene Camargo, Director of Building Inspections Department

TO:

FROM: Jose A. Gomez, Planner I

COPiESTO: __Josephine A. Garza, Assistant Director for Office Operations
SUBJECT: MONTHLY REPORT - APRIL, 1990

Date April 30, 1990

During the month of April there were 13 cases processed
for hearing to the Board of Adjustment, for a total of
$3,250.00.

For the same period in April, the Board of Adjustment

acted on 15 cases: (14) fourteen were granted and (1)
one was postponed.

FEES COLLECTED, APRIL, 1990 $3,250.00

Jose A. Gomez, Planner I



